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To: coronabeschermingsmiddelen[coronabeschermingsmiddelen@minvws.nl]
From: [EEE

Sent: Mon 3/23/2020 10:40:17 AM

Subject: Fwd: B3 respirator specifications

Received: Mon 3/23/2020 10:40:31 AM

B3 respirator specifications.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

B3 respirator quotation and delivery time.pdf

ATT00002.htm

Geachte heer, mevrouw,

Via onze bevriende relatie de provincie Shaanxi, krijgen we het volgende aanbod: zie onderstaande.
Met Vriendelil'ke groeten,

Verstuurd vanaf mijn iPad

Begin doorgestuurd bericht:

Van: %54 <JEEEN@163.com>

Datum: 23 maart 2020 om 11:00:49 CET
Aan: <JJEEEIM @provinciegroningen.nl>

Onderwerp: [spam] B3 respirator specifications

The supplier has received a lot of inquiries. | guess they are too busy at the moment. So they ask me to forward
the information. Please find the specifications of their respirator which is the only respirator they can produce at
the moment. The price is still m FOB and delivery time is one month.

Regards,
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Sister-city Division

Foreign Affairs Office of Shaanxi Provincial Government

Shaanxi Provincial People's Association for Friendship with Foreign Countries
Tel : 0O EKECHE : oo IEEZSNN

Address : 403# Dongxin Street, 710006, Xi'an, China

E-mail: IESEI@163.com
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Op onze website kunt u lezen welke dienstveriening u van ons mag verwachten.
https:/iwww_provinciegroningen.nl/servicenormen/



